
From: Dominic DiCarlo
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Pratt, Marirose; Devkota, Om; Dressler, Jason; Mendez, Lucia; Russo,

Todd; Jason Arasin
Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Chalifoux, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Richardson, Shannon;

Wilson, Saundi
Subject: RE: Filed and Served/ Order of Withdrawal and CAFO in the Matter of Lineage Logistics LLC/ Docket No. CERCLA-

04-2021-0603(b)
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Recieved
 

Dominic DiCarlo​

VP, Safety & Compliance
1 Park Plaza, Suite 550, Irvine, CA 92614
t: 949-247-5318 | m: +1 (909) 645-6090
lineagelogistics.com

The information contained in this message and any accompanying documents is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, and is intended only for
the use of the intended recipient. It is the property of Lineage Logistics, LLC ("Lineage"). Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this message, or any
part of it, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the
message and destroying the message and all copies of it, including all attachments. Electronic communication may be susceptible to data corruption,
interception and unauthorized tampering and Lineage disclaims all liability of any kind for such actions or any consequences that may arise directly or
indirectly there from.
#exclaimer#

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 3:24 PM
To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>; Devkota, Om
<devkota.om@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Mendez, Lucia
<Mendez.Lucia@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Jason Arasin
<jarasin@lineagelogistics.com>; Dominic DiCarlo <DDicarlo@lineagelogistics.com>
Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Chalifoux, Jessica
<Chalifoux.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith,
Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>;
Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed and Served/ Order of Withdrawal and CAFO in the Matter of Lineage Logistics LLC/
Docket No. CERCLA-04-2021-0603(b)
 
Good afternoon,
 
A Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) was filed without the Regional Judicial
Officer’s signature in the above-referenced matter on July 21, 2021.
 
Therefore, please find attached to this email the Order of Withdrawal of Consent
Agreement and Final Order (Order of CAFO Withdrawal) and the signed and ratified
CAFO in the matter of Lineage Logistics, LLC; Docket No. CERCLA-04-2021-0603(b)
effective on this day July 22, 2021.
 
Mr. Arasin and Mr. DiCarlo—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the
above-referenced documents for my file.
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Respectfully,
 
 
Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |


